Town of Hume April 26, 2017

A second meeting of the Town Board, Town of Hume, Allegany County, Fillmore, New York was held on April 26, 2017 in the McGlynn Community Room in the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York at 7PM. Officials in attendance were; Supervisor Dennis Ricketts; Councilmembers; Darlene Mason, Bruce Hinz, Christopher Austin and Daniel Miller; Town Clerk Susan Bodnar.

Supervisor Ricketts opened the meeting with the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance at 7PM.

MINUTES

Councilman Austin motioned to accept the April 12, 2017 minutes as written. Councilman Hinz seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

CODE ENFORCEMENT

Code Enforcement Officer Kevin Margerum was present to update the Board on a Property Maintenance issue where garbage and debris were collecting on a parcel and a connecting parcel.

Mr. Margerum also informed the Board that there has no progress in the Hennard case. The Board earlier in the year decided to give Mr. Hennard until the beginning of May 2017 to remedy a situation at his property at the edge of Town.

DOG CONTROL

Dog Control Officer Leslie Clagett requested that she have permission to add Krista Chandler as a second Deputy Dog Control Officer. Ms. Chandler is a vet tech that already has here rabies vaccinations required for animal control. Councilman Austin made the motion to accept Krista Chandler as a deputy and Councilman Hinz seconded. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

LEGAL

Attorney Richard Buck requested that it be noted that at 7:45PM Mr. Decker had notice to appear at 7:30PM and did not appear.

WATER/SEWER

Water/Sewer Operator Scott Willgens discussed a blockage in the sewer lines that has been a difficulty to find. There was consideration of hiring a camera to scope the line.

FUNFEST

Town of Hume will have to be listed as a sponsor for FunFest on Memorial Day Weekend so that the event can be covered under Town insurance. Councilman Hinz motioned to list the Town of Hume at the sponsor. Councilman Austin seconded the motion. Councilwoman Mason declined to vote. 4 ayes. 1 abstain.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 8:10PM Supervisor Ricketts motioned the Board go into Executive Session. Councilwoman Mason seconded.

At 9PM Councilman Austin motioned to come out of Executive Session. Councilwoman Mason seconded the motion.

LEGAL

Councilman Austin motioned to obtain Hodgeson /Russ to defend the order to show cause filed by Edwin Bower regarding an eminent domain action. Hodgeson/Russ has agreed to represent the Town of Hume on this matter at no cost to the Town.

A follow up letter will be sent to Hodgeson/Russ by the Town Attorney Richard Buck.

A second was made by Councilman Miller. 5 ayes. 0 noes.

BILLS AND REPORTS

Supervisor Ricketts made the motion to pay all bills and accept the Clerk's Monthly Report as written. Councilman Austin seconded.

ADJOURNMENT

At 9:15PM Councilman Austin motioned to adjourn the meeting. Councilwoman Austin seconded the motion.

A regular meeting of the Hume Town Board, Allegany County, Fillmore, New York will be held at the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York at 7PM on May 10, 2017.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Bodnar

Town Clerk